ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 2, 2001
3:20 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lisa Murkowski, Chair
Representative Andrew Hal cro, Vice Chair
Representati ve Kevin Meyer

Representati ve Pete Kott

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representati ve Joe Hayes

MEMBERS ABSENT

Al l nmenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SUBCOW TTEE REPORT:  AVI ATI ON | NSURANCE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 186
"An Act relating to a nmunicipal enhanced 911 surcharge on
w rel ess tel ephones.™

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO 152
"An Act relating to brewpub |icenses.™

- BILL HEARI NG POSTPONED TO 4/ 6/ 01

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 147

"An Act amending a definition of 'wages' for purposes of Title
36 of the Alaska Statutes to include paynents for travel
expenses and per diem™

- BILL HEARI NG POSTPONED TO 4/6/01
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 186

SHORT TITLE: 911 SURCHARGE ON W RELESS TELEPHONES
SPONSOR( S):  REPRESENTATI VE( S) MEYER

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -1- April 2, 2001



Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

03/ 15/ 01 0609 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

03/ 15/ 01 0609 (H) CRA, L&C

03/ 22/ 01 0684 (H) CRA RPT 4DP

03/ 22/ 01 0684 (H) DP: SCALZI, MJRKOWSKI ,
KERTTULA, MEYER

03/ 22/ 01 0684 (H) FN1: ZERQ(H. CRA)

03/ 22/ 01 (H CRA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 22/ 01 (H Moved Qut of Conmmttee

03/ 22/ 01 (H) M NUTE( CRA)

04/ 02/ 01 (H L&C AT 3: 15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

KEVI N HAND, St af f

to Representative Andrew Hal cro

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 414

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the aviation subcommttee report
on behal f of Representative Andrew Hal cro.

MARK JOHNSQN, Chi ef

Section of Comunity Health and Energency Medical Services
Departnent of Health and Social Services (DHSS)

P.O. Box 110616

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0616

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 186.

DANI EL  YOUMANS

AT&T Wrel ess Services, Inc.

617 East| ake Avenue East

Seattl e, Washington 98109

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on HB 186 in support of an
enhanced 911 surcharge.

TI' M Bl GGANE, Director

Enmer gency QOperations

Fai rbanks North Star Borough (FNSB)

P. O Box 55274

North Pol e, Alaska 99705

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 186.

TI M ROGERS, Legi sl ative Program Coordi nat or

Muni ci pality of Anchorage
P. O Box 196650

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 2- April 2, 2001



Anchor age, Al aska 99519
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 186.

THERESA HI LLHOUSE, Assi stant Munici pal Attorney
Cvil Division

Muni ci pality of Anchorage Departnent of Law

P. 0. Box 196650

Anchor age, Al aska 99519

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 186.

Bl LL G FFORD, Li eutenant

Anchor age Police Departnent (APD)

4501 Sout h Bragaw

Anchor age, Al aska 99508

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 186.

STEVE O CONNOR, Chair

Kenai Peni nsul a Borough 911 Comm ttee
231 Sout h Bi nkl ey

Sol dot na, Al aska 99669

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 186.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-45, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR MURKOWSKI called the House Labor and Commerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:20 p.m Present at the call to
order were Representatives Mirkowski, Halcro, Myer, Kott,
Rokeberg, Crawford, and Hayes.

SUBCOWM TTEE REPORT: AVI ATI ON | NSURANCE

CHAI R MURKOWSKI announced that the commttee would first hear
the aviation insurance report from the subcomittee assigned by
t he House Labor and Comrerce Standing Committee.

Number 0081

KEVIN HAND, Staff to Representative Andrew Hal cro, Al aska State
Legi slature, reported that aviation insurance rates have doubl ed

and even tripled in recent years. Al aska air carriers are
feeling the pressure of increased rates, and those increases
will Iikely put some air <carriers out of business. The

subcomm ttee nmet and discussed a nunber of options. Anmong the

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 3- April 2, 2001



nost seriously considered options were insurance pooling and
tort reform

MR. HAND noted that crashes are the primary reason for increased
rates in Al aska. One crash can cost insurance conpanies
hundreds of mllions of dollars and have an effect on every air
carrier in the state.

Nunber 1551

MVR. HAND noted that pilot inexperience 1is the primry
contributor to air crashes in Al aska. Because of the nationw de
shortage of pilots, many young, inexperienced pilots are eager
to take Bush-piloting jobs to gain enough flight hours for
enpl oynent with the larger airlines. Therefore, Al aska s snal

air carriers typically enploy younger, |ess experienced pilots,
flying in nore challenging environnents and | ocales. These sane
pilots may also take unnecessary risks by flying in marginal

weather to gain those flight hours. But with the unforgiving
weat her conditions in Al aska, even the nost experienced
pi |l ot s/ operators have accidents. M. Hand stated that air

carriers need to foster a safety culture to reduce accidents and
t hus insurance rates.

MR. HAND stated that insurance pooling is one way to alleviate
sone of the pressures on air carriers. Opponents argue that
there is no reason for [state] governnent involvenent. But, he
noted, a case could be made that commercial aviation is the only
link to hospitals and other areas of the state's off-the-road
system Therefore, governnent should get involved.

Nunmber 2080

MR. HAND noted that many insurance conpanies argue that tort
reformis the only real solution to decreased insurance rates.
In this litigious society, with jury awards on the rise, this
woul d create a tangible limt [to the size of awards].

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO renarked that the state needs to be aware
of this serious issue. Sone small, responsible air carriers may
have to <close their businesses because of the exorbitant
insurance rates. Air transportation is Alaska’s life link, and
Alaska is the only place where single air carriers are the link
to hospitals and other services. He suggested that if it
weren't for the small air carriers, the state would have to
provide air service in and out of rural comunities.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -4- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that he would continue, over the
next nonths, Jlooking into the different options and wll
consider legislation addressing tort reform and insurance
pooling for air carriers.

TAPE 01-45, SIDE B
Nunber 0411

REPRESENTATI VE MURKOABKI reconmmended that the commttee consider
the options brought forth by the subcommttee. She acknow edged
that there are no easy answers, but recognized that the state
has an obligation to look into this issue carefully.

Number 0557
CHAIR MJURKOASKI called an at-ease to transition to the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee's scheduled bills. [ End

of Tape 01-45, Side B.]

HB 186-911 SURCHARGE ON W RELESS TELEPHONES

TAPE 01-46, SIDE A
Number 0050

CHAI R MURKOWSKI announced that the commttee would hear HOUSE
BILL NO 186, "An Act relating to a nunicipal enhanced 911
surcharge on w rel ess tel ephones. ™

Nunmber 0136

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER, speaking as the sponsor of HB 186,
expl ai ned that the enhanced 911 system provides the |ocation and
t el ephone nunber of the person calling 911; this is useful in
case the person calling isn't able to articulate his or her
| ocation, for whatever reason. It provides the technol ogy,
equi pnent , and staff necessary for f ast response, and
automatically routes the 911 call to either the police or the
fire departnment. Currently, wrel ess-tel ephone users nake up 25
percent of the total 911 vol une. Wrel ess phones currently
don't have the enhanced 911 capabilities, so any procedures in
pl ace now for the landline [phones] nust be handled differently
for wireless calls; hence it is nuch less efficient at a tine
when efficiency could be a matter of life or death.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said currently wth Ilandline phones in

Anchor age, Anchorage can inpose a 911 surcharge of 50 cents; al
ot her conmmunities with the enhanced 911 system can inpose up to

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 5- April 2, 2001



75 cents. He said he thought the conmmttee would hear today

from some of the conmmunities throughout the state. He added
that the surcharge currently doesn't include the wreless or
cell phones. Charging the surcharge on landline [phones] was

made possible by legislation passed in 1994 by Senator Drue
Pearce, he said, and HB 186 anends this, allowng the
municipalities wth the enhanced 911 system service to inpose
the sane surcharge on wreless phones as for |andlined phones,
i f desired.

Number 0241

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER stated that this enhanced 911 surcharge is
not unique to Alaska; nmany cities in the Lower 48 have charges
that are significantly higher than what [Al aska] has. He said
itens contained in the commttee file include: t he sponsor
statenent; a letter from the deputy <chief of police in
Anchorage; a letter of support from George Werch, Mayor,
Municipality of Anchorage; a sectional analysis from Tamara
Cook, Director, Legi slative Legal and Research Servi ces,
Legislative Affairs Agency, who worked with attorneys in and
outside the industry within the Minicipality of Anchorage; a
| etter of support from the Anchorage Municipal League of Cities;
and letters of conditional support from the major carriers
i ncluding AT&T and Al aska Conmmunications Systens (ACS). He
i ndi cated there was verbal support from GCl as well.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO poi nted out a suggestion made by AT&T in a
| etter dated March 22, 2001, to have a uniform |l evel of charge,

50 cents, for all nunicipalities. He said this nmakes sense
because with a lot of wireless conpanies, a person can take his
or her phone and roam all over the state. He asked what the

rational was for the difference between nunicipalities wth
fewer than 100, 000 people and those with nore than 100, 000.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER responded that in the smaller communities,
not as many people are paying, so [conpanies] wanted the option
to go up to 75 cents. Many times the equi pnent, technol ogy, and
staffing are just as expensive in Bethel, for exanple, as they
are in Anchorage, but there aren't as many people paying in; so
[ conpani es] want to have the flexibly to charge a little nore if
necessary. \WWen asked about the process of how the noney would
get from the consunmer to the nunicipality, Representative Myer
replied that the commttee would hear nore about the details
[from the conpanies]; however, his understanding was that the
three major carriers would collect the noney via the nonthly
bill, would keep up to 1 percent for admnistrative costs, and

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 6- April 2, 2001



then would turn over the renmai nder to the respective
muni ci palities.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked how the resellers account for it
because there are a lot of resellers in the wrel ess business.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER deferred the question to the testifiers,
but he asked for an exanple.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he has a cell phone froma reseller
that buys tinme and space in bulk amobunts and then sells it at a
di scount in the marketpl ace.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said there could only be one charge; if the

billing address was in Anchorage, for exanple, then the person
would pay the fee in Anchorage, and if in Denver, then the
person would pay whatever the surcharge is in Denver. And he

clarified that if a person had both a landline and a wreless
phone, the surcharge would have to be paid for both of them if
t he phone nunbers were different.

Number 0617

MARK JOHNSQON, Chief, Section of Comrunity Health and Energency
Medi cal Services, Departnent of Health and Social Services
(DHSS), said he would speak on behalf of the energency nedica
providers who [receive calls] sonetines and don't know where
they are comng from which was the reason for putting in the
enhanced 911 system for the wre-line telephone system a few
years ago. That service provides [phone] nunber identification
of where the call is comng fromas well as the |ocation. There
are tinmes when people don't know where they are, he enphasi zed.

MR, JOHNSON expl ained that in busier areas, [911 operators] get
a lot of calls at the sane tinme, which neans that they need nore
capacity to respond to those because nmany people will see an
occurrence, for exanple, and call in at the sane tinme. This is
good service and does save |lives. Sonme states are showing up to
40 percent of calls comng fromwreless comrunications; it is a
growi ng problemand this is a good sol ution.

Number 0729

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked how many communities have the
enhanced 911 systemin place.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -7- April 2, 2001



MR JOHNSON replied that it is nore or |less the [larger
comunities in the state, but [the section] would like to see it
statewide at some point in tine. Regarding a public safety
answering point, he said nost now have the 911 enhanced service;
however, there are comunities that have a renbte answering

[service] whereby the trooper, for exanple, wll answer on
behal f of the conmmunity sonepl ace el se, and sonme of those aren't
covered at the nonent. He said he would get the list for the

committee. When asked if the larger communities [that have the
enhanced service] include Anchorage, Fairbanks, Juneau, Kenai,
and Palnmer, M. Johnson responded that it is even down to
communities of a few thousand, although he would have to | ook at
that |ist again.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked M. Johnson if he's seen an enhanced
system

MR. JOHNSON replied affirmatively.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked if a d obal Positioning System (GPS)
| ocati on woul d be received with the cellular system

MR,  JOHNSON replied affirmatively. He said the Federal
Comuni cation Conmm ssion (FCC) has been working on this issue
with the industry for a nunber of years. A couple of different
technol ogy and teleconmunication experts may be online to
testify, he said. One of the proposed solutions was a GPS
solution, he explained, and in sone places a terrestrial system
can be used to triangulate, but there is a nandate now from the
FCC that the location identification be inplenented by the
W reless industry.

Nunmber 0865

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG pointed out that in the letter from ACS
it says that this technology isn't even available right now. He
asked if that is correct.

MR. JOHNSON referred to the letter fromthe FCC and said there
are technological solutions to this problem A nunber of places
across the country are doing what [Al aska] is contenplating now.
He said he believes that the technology is available, but not
fully inplenented.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked for clarification on the letter from

ACS. He said when he had previously asked about the nunber of
communities that have the enhanced 911 system M. Johnson

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 8- April 2, 2001



responded that there were quite a few, however, the ACS letter
says the "currently unavail abl e technol ogy. "

MR. JOHNSON replied that what is currently available in Al aska
is for the wire-line tel ephones from businesses and hones. And
when asked if enhanced 911 [service] for cell phones is in place
anywhere in the state, M. Johnson responded in the negative.

Nunmber 0962

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT said he understood that the technology is
not avail able yet either.

DANI EL YOUNANS, AT&T Wrel ess Servi ces, I nc., Vi a
tel econference, said AT&T is a big supporter of 911 [services].
The conbination of cellular phones and the 911 network has
created a new and vital conmunication system for custoners.
[ AT&T] knows from the thousands of calls nmade to 911 from
cellular phones every day in the United States that this has
becone a val uabl e service. Thus AT&T supports a reasonable and
equi tabl e surcharge on custoners to defer the cost of providing
911 services.

MR. YOUMANS said in terns of this legislation, [AT&T] supports a
charge to custoners of 50 cents a nonth maximum which is
reasonable given the workload that wireless calls are creating

for 911 operators. [ AT&T] would like the surcharge to be
equitable for all custoners, which is why the 50-cent |[evel
should apply to all nunicipalities. [ AT&T] understands that

this would be different for landline custoners where the snaller
muni ci palities pay a surcharge of up to 75 cents; however, the
technol ogy and service are very different since wrel ess phones
are nmobile and can be used in any nunicipality to call 911.
Therefore, [AT&T] thinks all wreless custonmers should pay the
sane anount.

Nunber 1185

MR. YOUMANS, speaking about cost recovery, said this would only
apply when nunicipalities are in a position to offer new
enhanced 911 services for wreless phones. And it has been
noted that those services are not available yet, but soneday 911
operators wll be able to know the [phone] nunber of the
wireless caller, the cell site connecting the wreless call,
and, eventually, the actual location of the caller. Since these
new technol ogies benefit the public at Ilarge, [AT&T] thinks
wireless carriers should have a nmechanism for recovering costs.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 9- April 2, 2001



The bill says that the cost recovery wll be allowed as
specified by the FCC, and he pointed out that the |egislation
cites the FCC order on the issue.

MR,  YOUMANS said in ternms of actual technology solutions,
especially the |ocator technology, [AT&T] is looking at those
that woul d be handset-based, such as a snmall chip that would go
into a wreless handset and the person could be l|ocated using a
GPS satellite system There are also network-based-systens in
which a location can be triangul at ed. He said it is really up
to the wireless carrier working closely with the 911 operators
to conme together on which technol ogy sol utions woul d work best.

Number 1221

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked: If the technology isn't currently
avai |l abl e, why shoul d peopl e be charged now?

MR YOUMANS said since wreless phone wusers are creating
additional work for 911 operators, there should be sonme revenues
received to help defer sonme of those costs. And when [AT&T] is
ready to deploy these new services, wit normally works with the
911 operators and | ooks at the revenue available to them to see
if that would actually cover the anount needed to inplenent
these new technologies, which would depend on what |[|evel of
surcharge is avail able. In sonme cases, he said, that surcharge
may cover the cost of these new technologies, or [the industry]
may decide to cone back to the legislature and ask for an
addi tional surcharge; however, "we" wll have to wait and see
what those costs are going to be before doing that. For the
nost basic technology, the ability to get [a person's] phone
nunber on the 911 screen as well as the «cell site of
origination, [AT&T] has estimated that it costs about 11.8 cents
per custoner, per nonth.

MR. YOUVANS said other conpanies may have a different charge
but that is what it would be for AT&T wireless. And when asked
how transfer of the paynents would work, M. Youmans replied
that [the conpany] would collect the noney from the custoner,
and the custonmer would get a line-item bill. [ The surcharge]
cones to [the conmpany] and either it is remtted to the state -
which then remts it to the nmunicipalities, as is done in sone
states - or [the conpany] remts it directly back to the
municipalities as a direct pass-through of those funds. And
then it is up to the 911 operators in ternms of how they use
those funds; in terns of ensuring that [the noney] is used for
911 services, he said is a question best asked of them

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -10- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked: G ven AT&T's existing custoner
base, and based on 50 cents per nonth, what type of revenue
woul d this generate from your subscribers?

Nunber 1401

MR. YOUMANS replied that it would be based on the nunber of
subscribers, and, for proprietary reasons, [AT&T] doesn't give
out the specific nunber by state; however, industrywide in
Al aska there are over 200,000 w reless customers. So, he said,
the math could be figured fromthat information.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT said in the bill under the l|andline [phone
service], he thought it had to be remtted to the municipalities
within 60 days, and there is an admnistrative fee, which is
absorbed or picked up by the hardw re conpanies, of a maxi num of
$150 or wup to that anount. Representative Kott asked M.
Younans about the date at which this provision is to be
i ncor porated, and when the technol ogy woul d be avail abl e.

MR.  YOUMANS explained that the FCC has said that the wreless
carriers are allowed to recover <costs if a cost recovery
mechanismis put into state law. \Wat this neans, for exanple,
is if [the legislature] approved a surcharge, [AT&T] would be
able to cone back and recover the cost of inplenenting these new
technologies. He said [the legislature] wouldn't be required to
rei nburse [AT&T] for its costs; that is not a nandate from the
FCC, but [the FCC] is saying that it is allowed. However, it is
sonething [AT&T] would advocate for because this is a public
service whereby the general public benefits, so it is only fair
that costs are reinbursed.

Nunber 1527

MR. YOUMANS explained that the [FCC] mandate says [carriers] are
already required to provide phase 1 services for enhanced 911
that include providing the call-back nunber and the cell site
from which that call originated; however, [carriers] don't have
to provide that wunless the 911 operator requires it, and
obviously J[operators] need to be capable of receiving that

information before it can be provided for them [ AT&T] is
providing that right now in a nunber of states around the
country. [Carriers] were required about a year ago to provide
that technological capability, and it is done when the 911
operators request it. [Carriers] are not required to provide
the phase 2 services, the locator services, until OCctober of

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -11- April 2, 2001



this year. At that point, [carriers] will work wth the 911
operators on the technological solutions so their systens natch
and everything works as it shoul d.

MR. YOUMANS said there are also sone rollout dates depending on
whet her there is a handset solution or a network sol ution. I n
Cctober of this year, [carriers] wll be required to begin
rolling out those services if requested. [ AT&T] is very close,
he explained, in ternms of the |ocator technol ogy, although [the
conpany] has not announced what it is yet, and other carriers
haven't either, for the nost part.

Number 1614

CHAI R MURKOWBKI sought verification of her understanding that no
community in Alaska is technologically capable of receiving
phase 1, and certainly not phase 2 at this point.

MR. YOUMANS answered, "As far as | know, and they certainly have
not requested [it] of us."

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked M. Yourmans if he was referring to
those services that wuld be able to pinpoint soneone's
| ocat i on.

MR. YOUMANS replied affirmatively.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked how, if he has an OnStar systemin his
car, sonmeone in Detroit could know if his airbag inflates, and
know where he is.

MR, YOUMANS replied that a GPS system is probably being used,
which works by satellite. And when asked whether, if that
service were mde available, AT&T would have to recall all of
its telephones to be retrofitted with a chip, he said if [AT&T]
chose that particular solution, then a chip or device within the
phone woul d have to be changed. There are a nunber of different
ways of doing that, he said; one way is to provide it in a
battery, so a person wouldn't have to change the phone, just the
battery. He pointed out that people are changi ng phones quite
often these days because of the advancenents, so nost people's
phones don't last |onger than a year anyway. He said [AT&T] is
| ooking for a |owcost way of providing these technol ogies for
custoners.

Nunber 1711

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -12- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if [AT&T} offers the prepaid cellular
di sposabl e phones.

MR, YOUVANS replied affirmatively. And when asked how [a
carrier] would go about collecting a fee, he replied that a
surcharge couldn't be collected, since [the carrier] doesn't
bill that customer.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he is interested in the $1.2
mllion that could be raised [through this |egislation]. W1 I
there be any surpluses in this system he asked, and would there
be the possibility of |owering people's rates after that influx?

Number 1777

MR.  YOUMANS remarked that [AT&T] wouldn't object to a |ower
surcharge on custoners, but [the conpany] has taken the position
that it would support up to 50 cents; however, if there were a
proposal to |ower that surcharge, [AT&T] wouldn't oppose it. In
terms of whether there would be any surpluses or not, he said
that would be a question best asked of the 911 operators, taking
into account how they use funds.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he understands that different
municipalities charge different rates, from 35 up to 75 cents.
He asked for a reason for the disparity.

MR. YOUVANS said he would imagine that since it is up to each
municipality to decide on a surcharge, it becones whatever is
felt to be appropriate to cover costs.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said he understood that the noney could
only be wused for the 911 system if nore is raised, then
[carriers] would lower the surcharge rate for the next vyear
And when asked if there would be accounting of this, he
responded that he thought [carriers] are required to do an
annual audit.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG commented that it seens ironic that npst

of the costs are going to fall on the service providers. He
asked M. Youmans if he believes his firm would deduct or have
the right under this bill to deduct the cost of inplenentation

and woul d then send the bal ance to the | ocal area.

Nunmber 1890

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -13- April 2, 2001



MR, YOUMANS said [AT&T] would only do that upon noving to the
enhanced 911 services; a mnechanism is needed for that in
| egi sl ati on. What this legislation does, he said, is express
| egi slative intent, which says that when the enhanced services
"roll out,"” [carriers] would be allowed to recover costs. Wat
woul d probably be seen, he said, would be additional |egislation
that actually puts that into effect through an added surcharge
to cover those costs. There could be a determ nation nade that
the 50 cents covers costs as well as those of the 911 operators,
and in that case, [carriers] would make arrangenents to recover
costs through each municipality.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the phase 2 |ocator requirenent
fromthe FCCis what is considered the enhanced 911.

MR. YOUMANS responded that it would be part of it, and the other
part would be the caller phone nunber and the cell site of
origination. And when asked if there is a phase 3, he responded
in the negative.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said if it is going into effect in
Oct ober of this year, then legislation is needed right now to do
it.

MR. YOUMANS said before that happens, the 911 operators would
have to be technologically capable of receiving that
i nformation, and he imagi ned that nost of them wouldn't be ready
by Cctober. He said he wouldn't support a surcharge at this
point for technology that isn't ready yet.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG agreed, but said [the legislature] is
trying to pinpoint when that is because legislators don't have
the luxury of com ng back until next January.

MR, YOUMANS comrented that the 911 operators could be asked
al t hough he thought the [l egislature] would have tine.

Number 1998

CHAI R MURKOWSKI said in |ooking at the legislative findings and
information on cost recovery, "we wll require the tracking as
well J[as] allow for cost recovery." Isn't that really a

separate issue from the surcharge that is in place now for the
| andl i nes, she asked, and [the legislature] 1is essentially
asking the wireless [users] to [contribute to that service]?

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -14- April 2, 2001



MR, YOUVANS responded affirmatively and said he thought the
intent of the existing surcharge is to pay for the workload that
is being created right now for the 911 operators. The only way
that the existing 50 cents may apply to the new services is if
when rolling out these new services, it is determned that the
50 cents will cover those new technol ogies, both on behalf of
the 911 operators and the carriers, and then cost recovery would
be sought fromthe existing 50 cents at that point.

Nunber 2049

CHAIR MJURKOANBKI said it seens that there are tw different
i ssues here. There is the existing surcharge, wth sone
flexibility on the landlines regarding how much is assessed on
that surcharge; wreless is saying it wll sign on to a
surcharge providing that it is just 50 cents. She said she

isn't following M. Youmans' point in stating that the wreless
[ phones] actually contribute to the additional work because they
are nobile, so if one is going to be a cost user, then one
should be a cost payer. She said she isn't certain why one
shoul dn't be subjected to the sanme cost as a nmunicipality that
is charging 65 cents, and why is should be limted to just 50
cents.

MR. YOUMANS used an exanpl e. He said if there is a wreless
custoner who lives in Anchorage, but is in Fairbanks and
W tnesses a car accident and uses the phone to call an aid unit,
that wireless call goes to a 911 operator in Fairbanks; the sane
is true of a Fairbanks custonmer who travels to Anchorage and
uses it there. The workload is spread around the whole state by
a variety of wreless wusers; however, under the current
structure, the Anchorage wreless wuser wuld pay 50 cents,
whereas the Fairbanks user could pay 75 cents, even though both
are taxing the 911 system wherever they go in the state.

Number 2153

CHAI R MURKOWBKI sai d she disagrees philosophically that wrel ess
shoul d sonehow be treated differently from |landline [service].
She said she appreciates the fact that a nobile instrunment is
bei ng tal ki ng about, but she doesn't understand why there should
be an exenption from that, because if a person didn't have that
w rel ess phone noving around, there wouldn't be the additional
usage on the system

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said this issue was raised in the House
Community and Regi onal Affairs Standing Conmmittee as an

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -15- April 2, 2001



amendnent to nmake it a flat 50 cents; however, it failed because
the smaller cities and communities wanted that flexibility.
[ The menbers] wanted to keep it the sane as for Iandlines, which
is up to 75 cents for a population of under 100,000; and they
wanted to have flexibility in the smaller areas where there is
| ess of a population paying for it.

Number 2207

TIM BIGGANE, Director, Enmergency Operations, Fairbanks North
Star Borough (FNSB), via teleconference, stated that the FNSB is
100 percent in support of the bill. Part of his departnent's
responsibility is to maintain and operate the enhanced 911
system in five different Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs)
or dispatch centers. The borough in 1997 began collecting 75
cents [per nonth, per custoner] when the first |egislation was
passed, and it was changed to 65 cents once the calculation and
bids came in. The initial cost for inplenentation of the
| andl i ne phone system was $1.3 mllion. Wth the 65 cents
currently charged on the system [FNSB] built in a 10-year
repl acenent system based on technol ogy, although the [FNSB] was
probably off by three years and wll have to replace them in
year seven, he said.

MR. BIGGANE said he had met with ACS, and one of the things
being | ooked at in Fairbanks is the consolidated dispatch center
where all of the units will be brought together to incorporate
t he phase 2-technol ogy. He said he was given a bid price from
one vendor of $575,000; so, he said, there are sone [reasons]
why this surcharge is needed early.

MR. BI GGANE said the surcharge currently goes for maintenance of
the equi pnent; the data upkeep with the |andline phone conpany;
and funding of the long-term replacenent, the capital program
which this bill will have to incorporate if this is going to
| ast nore than a couple of years.

Number 2293

MR. Bl GGANE expl ai ned that cell phones are currently 35 percent
of the call volunme at the dispatch centers. This bill allows
for cell phone technology; phase 1 is already inplenmented in
Fai rbanks through ACS, and the [phone] nunber is already
received from the borough's cell phones, which will be witten

in a letter to AT&T. The FCC phase-2 requirenent, according to
what he has been reading, has an October deadline for the phone
conpany to have begun enacting a system In [Fairbanks], he

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -16- April 2, 2001



explained, there is talk of installing cell towers, and the
bidding process has begun to see if [FNSB] is going to
[contribute] technol ogy. Until HB 186 canme up, there wouldn't
have been a system to pay for it. During the |ast
[legislation], [telephone conpanies] got the 50-cent flat
charge; [AT&T] is against that and would like to see it adjusted
by the local municipality that has to provide the service in the
| ong run. The cost recovery needs to be identified, and the
current cost was adjusted down to 65 cents. If [FNSB] had a
surplus, then it could be adjusted up or down.

MR. Bl GGANE said [ FNSB] did make an inpact in 2000 when $200, 000
had to be spent to upgrade technol ogy purchased in 1996 for year

[ 2000 conputer-related changes] Y2K There was a reason to
building this fund for capital replacenent, and [FNSB] was able
to absorb that cost. The GPS technology in phase 2 will allow
[a person's location] to be pinpointed. And he expl ai ned that
t he docket out on the FCC s web site is good for explaining what
this is all about, and how the difference baseline versus
(indisc.) wll have to cone into conpliance. He asked for the

commttee's support of the bill
Nunber 2380

CHAI R MURKOWNBKI asked: Are we getting out in front of where we
need to be if we don't know what these cost recovery charges
are? If the respective nmunicipalities inplenment these charges,
and later it is [discovered] that the costs are in excess of the
50 cents, then [the issue] wll have to conme up again and
| egislation will have to be inpl enented.

MR. Bl GGANE said he doesn't believe so. The initial cost so far
on the FNSB is going to be $550,000; there are no capital
prograns going along wwth this, so the earlier this is in place,
[the earlier] the fund can be built. Wreless [phone users] pay
not hing right now towards 911, and the | andlines tel ephones are
pi cking up the phase 1 requirenent because it is the sane type
of technol ogy.

MR. BI GGANE expressed that the phone conpanies wll have to
start selling phones with these capabilities starting Cctober 1.
The technology will be phased in over a five-year cycle whereby
25 percent of new handsets activated in the industry wll be

automatic-location-identifier-capable (ALI-capable) by Decenber
31, 2001; 50 percent by June 30, 2002; and 95 percent by
Decenber 31, 2005.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -17- April 2, 2001



Nunber 2455

MR. BI GGANE exclainmed that it would take a couple of years to
phase in because phones won't be replaced; it wll take a few
years to phase in throughout the whole narket. He said he
bel i eved there were about 20,000 to 25,000 phones in Fairbanks.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if FNSB received any Y2K capita
noney for the 911 upgrade.

MR. BIGGANE replied that Fairbanks didn't receive any Y2K
upgrade noney; the replacenent was taken out of the capital
fund, and [FNSB] went after the manufacturer and received about
60 percent.

TAPE 01-46, SIDE B

MR. BIGGANE explained that [FNSB] has been collecting the
surcharge since 1996, and $650,000 is currently projected at the
end of the fiscal year end. When asked to verify that the Y2K
upgrade hadn't been budgeted because it was assuned that it
woul d be taken care of by the vendor, M. Biggane replied that
it was part of the requirement of the bid that didn't cone
t hr ough. Fai rbanks North Star Borough had to fix it before Y2K
canme, and was successful, but only 65 percent of the cost was
col | ect ed.

Nunmber 2436

TIM ROGERS, Legislative Program Coordinator, Minicipality of
Anchorage (M), via teleconference, said Lieutenant Bill
Gfford and Keith with the Anchorage Police Departnent, and
Theresa Hillhouse with the Minicipal Attorneys' office, were
online. He stated that there are two issues: first, roughly 25
percent of [MJA's] <call volune conmes from cellular phones,
al though cell phones are not contributing anything towards the
911 system and second, [MJA] needs to "ranp up" for phase 2,
which will provide 911 [service] for wreless systens to be
avai |l abl e by Cctober.

MR. ROGERS, regarding the question of cost and the nmunici pal
budget for 911, replied that landlines currently get around $1
mllion a year in 911 surcharges, and the total cost of
operating the 911 systemis $2.4 nmillion a year, not including
capital costs. Two bond issues will be before the voters, and
there is approximately $1.5 mllion per system in upgrades

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 18- April 2, 2001



[ needed] for the 911 system The Minicipality of Anchorage is a
| ong way from maki ng any surplus funds fromthe 911 surcharge.

Nunber 2344

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked about [cell phone tine and space]
resel lers.

MR. ROCERS replied that he understood that [resellers] would be
responsi ble for the surcharge as well.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he is concerned about having the
Wi rel ess provider receiving sone reinbursenent, rather than the
municipality or the 911 provider, in a relationship. He asked
how that woul d happen if there was a cost recovery provision in
| egi sl ati on.

Nunmber 2288
THERESA HI LLHOUSE, Assistant Minicipal Attorney, Gvil D vision

Muni ci pality of Anchorage Departnment of Law, via tel econference,
said the reason the cost recovery provision was put in the

initial section of the bill was to give notice to the
| egislature that a new 911 enhanced system will be coming for
wirel ess phones. It will be nore expensive, and as part of that
expense, she explained, the nunicipalities will be reinbursing

the tel ephone conpanies for assistance in being able to identify
the phone nunbers and the l|ocations of the wreless callers.
The current bill deals with recovery to the nmunicipalities for
the additional calls to the 911 system by wireless, and to start
equipping the 911 systens to have the technologies so
interfacing can happen with the |ocal telephone conpanies to be
up to speed with phase 1 and phase 2.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Rogers if the $2.4 mllion
that he had nentioned was for 911 operations or for the enhanced
911 [systen], and whether there is a distinction.

MR. ROCGERS replied that they are one and the sane. The tota
cost for operating the 911 systemis $2.4 mllion. He clarified
that | andline phones are all enhanced. And when asked to verify
that the $2.4 mllion is for all 911 services, he responded
affirmatively and added that it is for dispatch only. When
asked if the original 911 surcharge was for enhanced services,
or just for 911, M. Rogers responded that the origina
surcharge was for the enhanced 911 system and he confirned that
it provides [site |ocation information].

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -19- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that [MOA] is trying to cover 40
percent of the "nut" with the surcharge.

MR. ROGERS affirmed that and said it is at the current |evel
whi ch doesn't include equi pnent acqui sition costs.

Number 2170

CHAIR MJURKOABKI returned to the issue of cost recovery. She
said the gentleman from Fairbanks indicated that costs haven't
been identified. M. Youmans from AT&T, she said, indicated
that [ AT&T' s] cost was 11.8 cents for the enhanced service. She
said she sees Section 1 of the bill as being very separate from
this surcharge, whether at 50 cents or 75 cents. In one
section, [the bill] says that it is known that there are going
to be sone additional costs associated with this service, and
cost recovery wll be allowed for, wthout really having a
handl e on what is being signed off on. But the decision is from
sone general findings, she pointed out, and then the rest of the
| egislation deals with the specific surcharges. She added:
saying that wreless customer should be assessed 50 cents now
for every phone nunber, and next year or the followng year -
when phase 1 and phase 2 systens are online - the surcharge
could be 50 cents plus whatever it is that the custonmer's
provider has now identified to be the cost associated with this
tracki ng service?

Nunber 2088

MR. YOUMANS explained that the 11.8 cents is the cost for phase
1, and AT&T hasn't assessed what the costs will be for phase 2.
He clarified that phase 1 includes the call-back nunber and the
cell site of origination. He said [AT&T] wouldn't be able to

recoup costs for custoners beyond what the surcharge allows by
the state. The maxi mum surcharge allowed would be 50 cents in
this bill for the larger municipalities, and 75 cents for the
smal | er ones. The only way to recoup costs is out of that
exi sting surcharge; custonmers wouldn't be able to be charged
beyond t hat.

CHAIR MJURKOWBKI said the legislative findings and Section 1
don't allow one to cone back to the legislature and say that the
intent by these legislative findings is to allow recovery of
associated costs, so in addition to the 50 cents, there is a
[request] for whatever the identified costs are.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 20- April 2, 2001



MR. ROCERS stated that this couldn't be done, and said the cost
recovery would come fromthe existing surcharge.

Nunber 2020

M5. HILLHOUSE verified that the intent |anguage is separate
| anguage to clarify the tw types of enhanced 911 systens that
may be used by wireless systens and that will be [available] in
the future. Any cost recovery that is given to the tel ephone
conpani es, she explained, is as required by the FCC ruling in

this case. "W" will be working with the tel ephone conpanies
and all the local 911 [operators] to figure out what their costs
are. The enhanced 911 centers also have their own costs to

equip their systens to interface with the tel ephone conpany.
And when asked if she would agree that cost recovery would be
limted to this 50-cent surcharge, she responded that [AT&T]
gets an adm nistrative fee fromthat 50-cent surcharge.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he wants to nmake sure that there is
an expectation of recoupnent for capital costs for the provider.
He said [the conmmttee] has the 11.8-cent figure from M.
Younans for phase 1, but then there is [the possibility] of
future legislation. And ACS brought up the issue that if there
is short payment on a nonthly bill, how does one allocate
bet ween the surcharge and the bal ance of the bill?

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER responded that [it is dealt] with the sane
as with landline [services].

Number 1962

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed concern about the issue of
cost recovery and the expectations.

MR.  YOUVANS explained that in other states, when they have
gotten to the point where the 911 operators are ready to request
the phase-1 service, they sit down with the wireless carriers
and determ ne what the costs are. If those are covered by the
exi sting surcharge, then they are fine, but if not, then they
usually <cone together to the Ilegislature to ask for an
additional surcharge in order to cover costs; the same would be
true of phase 2, he said. [Wreless carriers] would sit down
and work together with the 911 operators to determ ne what those
costs are, to ensure that they are fair and reasonable, and if
costs aren't covered by the existing surcharge, then an increase
woul d be request ed.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -21- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Youmans if AT&T woul d expect
capital cost recovery.

MR. YOUMANS responded affirnmatively. He said [AT&T] needs to be
able to recover the cost of providing the service. And when
asked about the 11.8 cents also being recouped, M. Youmans
replied that the 11.8 cents would provide adequate renuneration
for phase 1, which is what [ AT&T] is charging other
muni ci palities around the country for cost recovery.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked soneone to direct him to the
|l ocation in the bill where it states that it is currently
al l owabl e, other than in Section 5, which allows [a tel ephone
conpany] an administrative fee. He asked if there is recoupnent
[l anguage] under current statute.

Number 1810

MVR. BIGGANE surnmised that the phone conpanies would be
collecting their capital invested through the annual cost that
is charged to each one of the nunicipalities. There is an
occurring debt of maintenance cost, system maintenance cost, and
trunk-line cost that is paid in to maintain operation (indisc.).
He said he believed that is when "they" anortize out their
capi tal

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER concurr ed.

MR. BI GGANE pointed out that the 50 or 75 cents is to operate
the system but also is used to pay the bill for the operation.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked M. Youmans about her concerns regarding
the 50 versus the 75 cents. She asked: Recogni zi ng that cost
recovery will be sought for phase 1, why wouldn't one want a
surcharge as high as the nmunicipalities would be able to go, to
ensure that the cost recovery would cone within that surcharge,
and that one wouldn't have to cone back to the legislature for
an increase in the surcharge?

Nunber 1730

MR. YOUMANS replied that [AT&T] is trying to keep the charges as
| ow as possible, for as long as possible for custoners. G ven
what this surcharge will initially be used for, which is the
basic 911 operations, [AT&T] thinks 50 cents is adequate. He
said he thought there was a |lot of work ahead to determ ne what
those costs are for the future technol ogies, and the work should

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -22- April 2, 2001



be done first before adding surcharges to custoners. And upon
being asked when he would anticipate comng back before the
| egi sl ature seeking associated costs, M. Youmans stated that it
woul d depend on the discussions with the 911 operators and how
close they are to being able to request those services.

CHAIR MJURKOWSKI said [the commttee] heard from Fairbanks this
afternoon that phase 1 is inplenented and that [FNSB] is going
to be meking notification that it is ready to go, and is now
saving up for phase 2. It sounds as if [FNSB] is pretty close,
she said, and Anchorage m ght be pretty cl ose too.

Number 1679

Bl LL G FFORD, Lieutenant, Anchorage Police Departnent (APD), via
t el econf erence, stated that [ APD]| is getting close and
antici pates sending out letters soon. [The APD] is al so working
with the conputer-aided dispatch center, the provider of the
system to find out what is needed by the OCctober deadline of
this year. He didn't know if [APD] could nmeke it by that tine,
but said it is critical. For exanple, he said, a year ago a
wonman was bei ng raped. She was able to hit 911 on her phone;
she was able to give sone description as to where she was and
[the APD] was able to get to her and intercept that rape in

progr ess. Had this system been in place then, he exclained,
[ APD] probably would have cut that time down by 10 or 15
m nut es. In that kind of situation, he enphasized, 10 or 15

mnutes is a lot of tine.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said if the bill noves out of this
commttee with an expectation of future adjustnents, he doesn't
think one could conme back next year and have another
[ di scussion]; therefore, [the conmttee] needs to nmake sure that
this is adequate. He asked if there is anything in the bill or
in existing law that allows for cost [recuperation].

Nunmber 1600
CHAI R MURKOWEKI asked the sponsor about Section 1 of the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER deferred the question to Theresa Hill house,
muni ci pal attorney.

M5. HI LLHOUSE said the intent |anguage was put in because M.
Youmans wanted to nake sure that there was a clear
[understanding] of the difference between the existing 911
system that wireless [custoners] would be using and a future 911

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -23- April 2, 2001



system that is being worked towards for inplenentation. M.
Younmans al so requested notice that, in this enhanced 911 system
where [the phone conpani es] had helped [the municipalities] get
both the phone nunber and the location, that there was
recognition and sonme costs recovery by the phone conpanies.
"We" wanted to give [the legislature] a "heads up" as to where
it is at this point, as well as where it is going in the future.

Nunmber 1538

CHAIR MJURKOWNKSI said there is concern about signing off on
sonmething that needs to be revisited as early as next year. She
said there is an indefinite and uncertain expense out there that
will be coming online soon. The surcharge aspect of it needs to
be addressed right now, she exclained; it's just the cost
recovery conponent that seens to be concerning everyone.

M5. HI LLHOUSE remarked that Chair Mirkowski is correct in that
"we" would have liked to have brought a bill to the |egislature
that could have incorporated phase 1 and phase 2, but the
capabilities aren't available right now to judge what that cost
will be, which is why this proposal was brought forward. Wth
the nonies from the surcharge, which will go towards (indisc.),
this is bringing the 911 systemup to speed so it can interface.
The nunbers weren't available to be able to give [the conmttee]
the information and nmake a nore accurate assessnent of what wll
happen in phase 1 and phase 2.

Nunber 1464

MR. YOUVANS stated that when the tinme conmes to offer these new
technol ogies, [AT&T] would Iike to be able to seek cost
recovery, which is allowed by the FCC order. The | anguage in
the bill just says that the State of Alaska will allow the new

technologies to [progress], and by allowng that, [telephone
conpani es] certainly have [the legislature' s] support for this
sur char ge.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if cost recovery is in the bill

CHAIR MJURKOASKI answered in the negative, other than in the
| egi sl ative findings.

M5. HI LLHOUSE stated that the cost recovery tal ked about in the
introductory section is the cost recovery for phase 1 and phase
2; Anchorage is going through phase 1 right now, she said, and
is not up to that issue yet.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 24- April 2, 2001



Number 1387

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG nade a recommendation that the bill be
anended to include a cost recovery provision, and allow that
[portion of the bill] to nove forward. He said he seriously

doubted nmuch headway could be made in adjusting the surcharge
nunbers at this juncture, but said there should be noney that

provides for it; there will be few "bites at the apple" because
a bill isn't done every year to adjust things to keep everyone
happy.

STEVE O CONNCR, Chair, Kenai Peninsula Borough 911 Commttee,
via teleconference, stated that his commttee was appointed by
the borough and represents a cross-section of the public safety
users within the borough. He said [the borough's] cell phone
vol une has gone from 5 percent in the last five years to around
50 percent. He reiterated that no [caller] location information
is provided currently when a cell phone is used. Many peopl e
using cell phones don't know where they are, and they are unable
to give clear directions, so there are significant response
del ays by public safety agenci es.

MR O CONNOR stated that the [Kenai Peninsula Borough 911
Comm ttee] has been in discussions wth ACS regarding
i npl enenting phase 1 and phase 2. [ACS] has given his commttee
a cost proposal for capital in excess of $300,000 to inplenent
the two phases. [ Kenai's situation] probably sounds simlar to
Anchorage's in that the Kenai Peninsula Borough currently
collects 75 cents for the land hardwire |ines, which cover about
45 percent of the 911 operation; however, this doesn't include
any capital costs. The borough is subsidizing about 55 percent
of the 911 operations, so the bill at the 75-cent level is seen
as a way to help offset and recover sone of the capital expense
currently being faced for inplenentation. [ The Kenai Peninsula
Borough 911 Committee] is noving ahead with that in the current
budget process; it has sone nonies allocated to start the
i npl enent ati on process, he expl ai ned.

MR. O CONNOR encouraged the House Labor and Commerce Committee
to keep the bill at 75 cents per line. As far as the cost
recovery goes, he said, he would see each nmunicipal governnent
dealing with its vendors, and if there are associated costs,
then vendors are going to cone to the nunicipal operator or to
whonever in the 911 system and negotiate that cost recovery.
The cost per line per nonth that is recovered by the wreless
conpani es should conme back to the nmunicipal governnents to be

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -25- April 2, 2001



used to pay for those cost-recovery procedures. He said he
couldn't see the wireless vendors taking their cost recovery out
of that particular surcharge. The technology for phase 1 is
here, he said, and the [Kenai Peninsula Borough 911 Comm ttee]
is noving toward this and phase 2 as soon as it is available
Recently, he announced, the [Kenai Peni nsula Borough 911
Conmittee] has received estimates in excess of $300,000 just to
get this inplenented.

Nunber 1143

CHAl R MURKOWBKI asked M. O Connor when the Kenai area would be
ready to go online with phase 1.

MR. O CONNOR stated that [Kenai] is doing sonme software upgrades
this week as the beginning of [phase 1], and a two-year phase
was figured into the 911 budget for the Kenai Peninsula Borough.
If nonies are avail able through the budget July 1, he expl ai ned,
the first half of it would start this fiscal year, wth the
second half next fiscal year; this is what is being recommended
to the mayor, he added.

Number 1099

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked Ms. Hillhouse, as a drafter of
the legislation, if anything in statute allows for cost recovery
or if it merely [provides for] the |ocal tel ephone exchanges and
the 911 service provider

M5. HI LLHOUSE responded that the FCC ruling nentioned in the
intent |language [in the bill] is where the issue was raised in
the first place; [the FCC] understands that it is going to be a
much nore conplicated system and will require interfacing |oca
governnents with tel ephone conpanies. She clarified that this
particul ar FCC case nakes a ruling requiring tel ephone conpanies
to provide these services to local conmunities, giving the
identification nunber and the location on the wreless caller.
Wen [the FCC] dictated that tel ephone conpanies have to do
this, it also dictated that there be an understanding that there
is a cost involved and |ocal governnents are going to have to
deal with cost recovery.

MS. HI LLHOUSE said how recovery of costs is handled is nore on a
state-by-state basis. And when asked if that is because of the
ruling in the FCC docket, she answered affirmatively and said
that is what dictates this whol e process.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 26- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the docket is provided; he asked
whet her cost recovery and the nechanism [for realizing that] are
| aid out there.

M5. HI LLHOUSE responded that it gives options to the various
states and |ocal governnents on how it is done. There is a
variety, she explained, everything from a statewide trust fund
to local localities charging surcharges from $0.35 to $2.35.
These are sone nodel legislations starting to appear in sone of
t he states.

Nunmber 0976

CHAI R MURKOWSKI expressed that in the FCC ruling, M. Hillhouse
had said that it allows for various options. She asked: Are we
defining that option by the statement in the |egislative
findi ng?

M5. HI LLHOUSE responded that the legislative finding has been
made very general to just recognize that there are tw types of
enhanced 911 systens, and when the enhanced 911 system cones
onboard it will give a person not only the phone nunber but also
the location. There is an understanding that there are going to
be nore costs involved and that the |ocal telephone conpanies
need to be worked with to pay for sonme of those costs.

CHAI R MJRKOABKI said she isn't sure that the legislative finding
is clearly stated, and suggested it is the conmttee's biggest
pr obl em

M5. HI LLHOUSE apol ogized and said "we" wanted to give the
commttee a preview of what was comng, so this |anguage was a
conprom se. The cost recovery, the different systens, and the
definitions were all nentioned, she said.

Nunmber 0895

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked whether it is what is to cone, in
terms of the future technology, or what is conmng to the
| egi sl ature.

M5. HILLHOUSE replied that it is an issue that "we" are still
trying to work out. The | ocal governnments wll be able to
assess their costs and how that paynment will be handled; right
now there isn't a good handle on exactly what that is going to
be. The surcharge is needed now so tracking of the whole
process can take place to figure out what the costs are.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -27- April 2, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the bill needs an effective date.
He would like to see a |legal opinion about whether this finding
is adequate; he questioned whether [the issue of] cost recovery
needs to be recited in state statute, or if the FCC docket can
be relied upon. He said he just wants to make sure that it is
avai lable so "they" don't cone back to the legislature and ask
for it.

Nunmber 0820

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER verified that Ms. Hillhouse and Ms. Tamara
Cook [drafter of the legislation from Legislative Legal and
Research Services] had worked for weeks on this paragraph. He
asked if Ms. Cook was confortable with that | anguage.

M5. HLLHOUSE replied that M. Cook was the one who had
suggested noving the legislative intent |anguage. It was
previously wunder the definitions section of an enhanced 911
system to not confuse the statute by tal king about sonething
that was to cone in the future, and Ms. Cook's suggestion was to
nove it to the introductory | anguage, as a conprom se.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said [the bill |anguage] assunes that
one has to cone to the legislature to pass another bill, which
doesn't make sense.

CHAIR MURKOWBKI pointed out that if the legislative findings
just dealt with the surcharge issue, there wouldn't be a need to
conme back unl ess the surcharge rate needed to be raised.

M5. H LLHOUSE said it would be fine, but part of this was a
conprom se with AT&T and the tel ephone conpanies; there is a |ot
of legislative intent in this |anguage that explains the cost
recovery. Maybe [the telephone conpanies] wouldn't mnd
deleting that first section.

Number 0711

MR, YOUVANS said [AT&T] would have an issue with that. [ AT&T]
is looking for recognition from the legislature that when it
rolls out these new enhanced services, it wll be able to
recover costs, which is basically what that section says. And
so as long as that recognition is in place and wll be
avail able, then [AT&T] can support the surcharge proposed in
this |egislation. [ AT&T' s] concern is that [tel ephone
conpanies] get the additional surcharge, but there is no

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 28- April 2, 2001



recognition of recovering costs, which is what [AT&T] is |ooking
for.

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI asked whether the FCC ruling set out an
al | omance for cost recovery for providers.

MR. YOUVANS said only if there is a mechanismin place in state
|l aw that allows it.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI agreed, but said [the commttee] needs a | egal
opinion on this because she isn't convinced that sonething
contained in legislative findings is allowing recovery by
statute or regulation.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said "you just hung yourself on your own
petard,” when saying that state authority is needed to be able
to recover costs. The findings don't give that; only statute
does, he said, which is why he was troubl ed. He said he woul d
like the commttee to ook into this, as the last commttee of
referral

MR YOUMANS said if that is the case, then that is a real
concern of [AT&T s].

Nunmber 0628

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said there should be a statutory right
for cost recovery that makes it consistent with the federal
docket, and everyone is in agreenent with that, he remarked,
i ncluding the 911 service providers.

MR, YOUMANS conmented that [AT&T] would support a change to put
that in statute, if that is what is needed.

CHAI R MURKOWNSKI said she thinks that there is an understanding
that if cost recovery is going to be allowed for in the
| egi slative findings, then there is sone question as to whether
or not that is sufficient.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG enphasi zed that it is not |aw.
CHAI R MURKOWSKI said there would be a conversation with Ms. Cook
about this, along with the sponsor, in an attenpt to get it

figured out.

[HB 186 was hel d over]

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -29- April 2, 2001



ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
5:50 p.m

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 30- April 2, 2001



